Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Andreas Bisbikos, First Selectman

AGENDA —-BOARD OF FINANCE REGULAR MEETING
May 11, 2022 - 7:00 PM
Town Hall, Meeting Room 1
(All items on this agenda are subject to possible action.)

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of the Minutes
A. Board of Finance Workshop: Town Budget on April 18", Board of Finance

Workshop: Board of Education on April 19", Board of Finance Special Meeting
on April 20", Board of Finance Public Hearing on April 27", Board of Finance

Special Meeting on April 27t
4. Additions to the Agenda

5. Citizens Comments
6. Correspondence g:,; % &
7. Department Reports 5?4;__,‘ = gm
a. Tax Collector 3% :{\ s xm
b. Suspense List == = o
8. Finance Department §§§ = ’Eé
a. Transfers: Contract Settlement mz>§ = -
b. Tree Warden =
c. Revenue Report
9. First Selectman Report
10.0ld Business
11.New Business
12.Liaison Reports
13.Citizens Comments
14.Adjournment
860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov

Selectman(@ColchesterCt.gov




First Selectman

From: Andrea Migliaccio

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 9:54 AM
To: Andreas Bisbikos

Subject: Fw: Childcare expenses

Andrea Migliaccio, Chairman, Board of Finance
860-705-1118

From: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 9:05 AM

To: Mary Jane Slade <slademaryjane@gmail.com>
Subject: Fw: Childcare expenses

Correspondence #1

Andrea Migliaccio, Chairman, Board of Finance
860-705-1118

From: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 1:26 PM

To: Franchesca Brown <fbrown@colchesterct.gov>

Cc: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>; Art Shilosky <aShilosky@colchesterct.gov>; John Thomas
<jthomas@colchesterct.gov>; Mike Egan <megan@colchesterct.gov>; Mike Hayes <mhayes@colchesterct.gov>; Tim
Vaillancourt <tVaillancourt@ColchesterCT.gov>

Subject: Fw: Childcare expenses

Franchessca, Agenda Attachment: Correspondence 5/11/2022

Andrea Migliaccio, Chairman, Board of Finance
860-705-1118

From: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Kimberly Anderson <enchantedjunglellc@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: Childcare expenses

Hello Kimberly,

Thank you for reaching out, | am forwarding your concerns to our State Representative Brian Smith for his
feedback. As Chair of the Board of Finance, | am doing my best to keep our community affordable and
appreciate you openly sharing.

Please continue to reach out, All Colchester boards and commissions are here to serve our public and support
you in any way we can.



Andrea Migliaccio, Chairman, Board of Finance
860-705-1118

From: Kimberly Anderson <enchantedjunglellc@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>
Subject: Childcare expenses

To whom it may concern:

My name is Kimberly Anderson and I am the owner and director of enchanted jungle in colchester where we
educate the future of colchester and have since 2009. I wanted to attend the meeting last night but

unfortunately was unable.

These past few years have been a major struggle for us and never have we had as many increases to our rates as
we have in the past few years. The ever increasing minimum wage sets off an influx in cost of everything we
need to continue care in a safe manner. From paper towels, to cleaning products to gloves, it has taken a toll on
our center and the cost to parents who are certainly also struggling financially. The increase to minimum wage
has forced us to increase everyone’s salary, as full time employees do not expect to be paid the same amount as
part time which has increased our biweekly payroll to almost 20,000.

In addition to payroll and products, we have also been required by the state to train our staff in first aid, CPR
and medication administration in order to qualify for care for kids services when previously it was 2 staff per
shift. Now, this seems beneficial to our center which it is of course; however, at almost 400.00 per employee for
all three trainings, the cost is astronomical. This service is IMPORTANT to the families we serve in colchester
and surrounding areas as many families cannot afford the full tuition without help. We feel the state should be
offering free or very low cost trainings if they are requiring this of us in order to assist our families.

In addition, our students are being uprooted from a center they care about and are loved at because their parents
need help financially that we just cannot provide to them at this time.

Becoming a state funded program requires staff who are certified in early childhood education and would
certainly not be able to accept the wages we are able to provide them without help from our state. that said, it is
almost impossible for us to become state funded but should that prevent us from continuing to provide quality
care to our kids? If The cost of products and services continues to increase I do not see us continuing to keep
our doors open much longer. Families will not be able to afford the ever increasing cost of care and will
eventually disenroll.

Please let me know if there is anything I can do to get the point across at how much we need assisitance in order
to help our children prepare emotionally, cognitively and physically for their future.

Thank you for your time,
Kimberly Anderson

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




First Selectman

From: Andrea Migliaccio

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 9:56 AM
To: Andreas Bisbikos

Subject: Fw: Flat BOE and BOF Budget

Andrea Migliaccio, Chairman, Board of Finance
860-705-1118

From: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 7:53 PM

To: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>; Art Shilosky <aShilosky@colchesterct.gov>; John Thomas
<jthomas@colchesterct.gov>; Mike Egan <megan@colchesterct.gov>; Mike Hayes <mhayes@colchesterct.gov>; Tim
Vaillancourt <tVaillancourt@ColchesterCT.gov>

Subject: Fw: Flat BOE and BOF Budget

Correspondence

Andrea Migliaccio, Chairman, Board of Finance
860-705-1118

From: Alexander Oliphant <aoliphant@colchesterct.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 12:09 PM

To: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>
Subject: Flat BOE and BOF Budget

Hi Andrea,

I would like to express my support for moving forward with a flat budget which does not present an increase to
town residents who are already suffering from the current economic climate. It is my opinion that it is far more
advantageous to accept a 400K cut now versus a severe cut in the BOE budget upon a failed referendum.

The recent pandemic has left our students behind in their educational development. This is also true in

higher education. Thus steeper cuts, resulting from a failed referendum, would set our students back further in
their academic progress, while forcing our current teachers and administrators to continue playing catch up.
Whereas, a 400K cut in the budget would not significantly diminish the resources available to our students and
educators and allows us to maintain our students current level of academic achievement.

Alex Oliphant
Chair Board of Education



Please be aware that email communication can be intercepted in transmission or misdirected. Please communicate sensitive
information by telephone or in person.
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

Subject: Fw: Support for BOE budget

Andrea Migliaccio, Chairman, Board of Finance
860-705-1118

From: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 7:48 PM

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

From: Wendy Moores <moores.wendy@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 6:30 PM

To: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>
Subject: Support for BOE budget

Good evening,

I am unable to attend the budget hearing this evening, but [ wanted to express my support for the board of Ed budget as
presented.

Sincerely,
Wendy Moores

Sent from my iPhone

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



First Selectman

From: Andrea Migliaccio

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 10:04 AM

To: Andreas Bisbikos

Subject: Fw: In support of the Town and School Budgets
Correspondence

Andrea Migliaccio, Chairman, Board of Finance
860-705-1118

From: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 9:56 AM

To: Andreas Bisbikos <abisbikos@colchesterct.gov>
Subject: Fw: In support of the Town and School Budgets

Andrea Migliaccio, Chairman, Board of Finance
860-705-1118

From: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 7:46 PM

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

Correspondence for our next regular meeting.

Andrea Migliaccio, Chairman, Board of Finance
860-705-1118

From: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 7:44 PM

To: CINDY PRAISNER <praisner@comcast.net>

Subject: Re: In support of the Town and School Budgets

Hello Cindy,

Thank you for your email; I received it and appreciated sharing your thoughts. I apologize for not responding
sooner.

The budget calendar was proposed in January with the understanding our workshops take place during the
school break. The calendar was made to meet the requirements as BOF understood them and had been reviewed
by education leaders, town clerk, First Selectman, and BOF before inception.



Our board intends to visit the opportunity to revise future calendar creation for the coming years. This input for
that future meeting is appreciated.

All the best,

Andrea

Andrea Migliaccio, Chairman, Board of Finance
860-705-1118

From: CINDY PRAISNER <praisner@comcast.net>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:57 AM

To: Andrea Migliaccio <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov>
Subject: Fwd: In support of the Town and School Budgets

Hi Andrea,
The email on the town website for you is bofchair@colchesterct.gov. | wasn't sure if you received the
email below so | am trying at your specific email as well.
Hope you are well!
Cindy
---------- Original Message ----------
From: CINDY PRAISNER <praisner(@comcast.net>
To: "bofchair@colchesterct.gov" <bofchair@colchesterct.gov>
Date: 04/19/2022 12:38 PM
Subject: In support of the Town and School Budgets

Dear Board of Finance,

| am writing in support of both the Town and School budgets as presented. It is
important that we keep pace with the needs of the town and the schools in order to have
a community that residents are proud to be a part of. The percentage of increase in both
budgets is conservative and with the additional revenue and ARPA funding, the
increases should be more than manageable.

In the future, these meetings should not be scheduled during a school vacation week as
many families are out of town and there is no virtual option to join in. As a result of the
scheduling this week, the Board may not receive an accurate representation of
viewpoints.

Thank you for your time and the energy given to the budget season!
Cindy Praisner
236 Bull Hill Rd

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Tax Collector’s Report for the Month of —~APRIL2022
Collection Rate: 98.81%
Current Taxes Collected: $196,994.85
Interest on Current Taxes Collected: $16,652.71
Delinquent Taxes Collected: $32,462.37

Interest on Delinquent Taxes Collected: $9,260.86

Notes:

o 97 Real Estate Liens were filed on May 1, 2022

o 39 UCC we filed with the secrtary of the state for unpaid personal property
accounts

o We continue to work on the Tax Sale which is slated for the fall of 2022

o Discussion and possible action tonight on the Suspense List



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

( W OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

TO: Board of Finance

CC: Andreas Bisbikos, First Selectman
FROM: Michele Wyatt, Tax Collector
Date: April 4, 2022

Subject: Suspense List Recommendations

In accordance with sections 12-165 of the Connecticut General Statutes, | recommend that the attached
list of Personal Property, Motor Vehicles, Motor Vehicle Supplemental and Real Estate delinquent taxes

be placed in suspense. | certify, upon information and belief, that the taxes listed have not been paid

and are uncollectible, and hereby recommend to the Board that it designate each of the taxes contained as
uncollectible. This is not an abatement of taxes and every effort will be made to collect them.

The total amount recommended to the Board of Finance $9,842.12

Michele Wyatt C.C.M.C.
Tax Collector

Michele A. Wyatt, Tax Collector
Telephone (860) 537-7210 - Fax (860) 537-1147 - Email taxcollector@colchesterct.gov
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Town of Colchester FY 2 / 3

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|various |

Reason for

Request: Union contract settlements (Town Administrators, Public Works, Fire, Town Hall Clerical)

Reason for |Funds included in adopted budget in Human Resources for union contract settlements
Available |(Town Administrators, Public Works, Fire, Town Hall Clerical), and reallocation of additional

Funds: hours to offset increased hours/salary in two departments

From: Account Number Account Name Amount
Various - see detail lVarious - see detail 125,297 l
| i |
o il i
| |
To: |
Various - see detail lVanous see detail | 125297 |
% | |

i

3 3/ 2z | \7/\' U

Date Requested’ Department Ditectabor Supervisdr. Sighature

Print Name lN. Maggie Cosgrove, CFO

3 '5//9-2. \L‘/

R
Date Reviewed  gpjef Fmanmaﬁ)@:&b “

43/ ole proved frst e;:%
S M‘&m

Date Approved Be&ard of Selectmen Clerk

i
i

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk




Town of Colchester

Budget Transfer - Union Contract Settlements

Account # Department & Account Name From To
11110-50900 |Contingency 15
11205-50950 |Human Resources - Contract Settlements 117,208
11303-40105 |Tax Collector - Contractual Temporary Salary 2,500
11303-41230 |Tax Collector - FICA/Retirement 191
14102-40105 |Youth & Social Services - Contractual, Temporary Payroll 5,000
14102-41230 | Youth & Social Services - FICA/Retirement 383
11301-40101 |Finance - Regular Salary 3,878
11301-41230 |Finance - FICA/Retirement 607
11303-40101 |Tax Collector - Regular Salary 4,133
11303-41230 |Tax Collector - FICA/Retirement 646
11304-40101 |Assessor - Regular Salary 4 569
11304-41230 |{Assessor - FICA/Retirement 715
11411-40101 |Planning & Code Administration - Regular Salary 15,834
11411-41230 |Planning & Code Administration - FICA/Retirement 2,477
11501-40101 |Town Clerk - Regular Salary 4,133
11501-41230 |Town Clerk - FICA/Retirement 646
12101-40101 |Police - Regular Salary 1,149
12101-41230 |Police - FICA/Retirement 180
12202-40101 |Fire - Regular Salary 17,748
12202-41230 |Fire - FICA/Retirement 2,626
13200-40101 |Public Works - Administration - Regular Salary 2,274
13200-41230 |Public Works - Administration - FICA/Retirement 356
13201-40101 |Public Works - Highway - Regular Salary 10,169
13201-41230 |Public Works - Highway - FICA/Retirement 1,490
13202-40101_|Public Works - Fleet Maintenance - Regular Salary 8,188
13202-41230 {Public Works - Fleet Maintenance - FICA/Retirement 1,219
13203-40101 |Public Works - Grounds Maintenance - Regular Salary 8,862
13203-41230 |Public- Works - Grounds Maintenance - FICA/Retirement 1,296
13301-40101 |Engineering - Regular Payroll 2,037
13301-41230 |Engineering - FICA/Retirement 318
13601-40101 |Public Works - Transfer Station - Regular Salary 1,686
13601-41230 |Public Works - Transfer Station - FICA/Retirement 232
14102-40101 | Youth & Social Services - Regular Salary 17,732
14102-41230 |Youth & Social Services - FICA/Retirement 2,778
15101-40101 |Library - Regular Salary 1,877
16101-41230 |Library - FICA/Retirement 294
15201-40101 |Recreation - Regular Salary 1,325
15201-41230 |Recreation - FICA/Retirement 208
15401-40101 |Senior Services - Regular Payroll 3,222
15401-41230 | Senior Services - FICA/Retirement 503
Totals 125,297 125,297




Town of Colchester E v 2 / 22

General Fund
Budget Transfer/Additional Appropriation

Department:|Highway
Reasan for Tree Warden budgeted as contracted services - reclassification to payroll
Request: ree Wa geted as contracted service classi pay
Reason for
Available [Tree Warden budgeted as contracted services - reclassification to payroll
Funds:
From: Account Number Account Name Amount
13201-44208 Highway - Professional Services 6,000
i
To: 1 [es 6000
13201-40105 | |Highway - Contractual Payroll 9
|

Date Requested  Department Director or Supervisor - Signature

Print Name Mike Prevm, Darector of Operations ‘
31 / 22—

‘Dafe Reviewed

4 Af P"OVed First Selectman
[« /rn | M max

Date Approved Mf Selectmen Clerk

Date Approved  Board of Finance Clerk
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